

## CURRICULUM VITAE



### OBJECTIVE

To utilize my teaching & administration skills in a reputable organization

### PERSONAL INFORMATION

**Dr. Queen Deka**  
**Mangaldaigaon (Lengeripara)**  
**Mangaldai, Dist- Darrang, Assam**

**Pin- 784125**  
**+919706189927**  
**queendeka6989@gmail.com**

**Date of Birth:** September 6<sup>th</sup>, 1989

**Place of Birth:** Tezpur, Assam

**Citizenship:** Indian

**Gender:** Female

### PROFILE SUMMARY

- Three years experience in teaching and administration
- Thorough understanding of the subject
- Knowledgeable in internal administrative tasks
- Well skilled in communication and comprehension

Five years research experience with parents of children with disabilities and parents of children without disabilities.

Counselled over 300 parents during research period to deal with anxiety, depression and stress

Currently working as Assistant Professor of Psychology at Royal Global University, Guwahati

### EDUCATION

Ph.D, 2020

Gauhati University, Guwahati

Master's in Psychology, 2014

Gauhati University, Guwahati

B.A. in Philosophy, 2012  
Cotton College, Guwahati

## **EMPLOYMENT HISTORY**

**Guest Lecturer, Jan, 2019 – June, 2020**  
**Gauhati University, Guwahati**

### **Responsibilities:**

- Delivered scheduled lectures to sophomore and freshman students.
- Collected educational information and taught to students during classes.
- Conveyed subject matter and lecture to the students in a creative way.
- Evaluated the students individually to identify areas of difficulties and counselled them.
- Ensured completion of assigned syllabus within the time-frame given.

**Guest Lecturer, 2018 – 2020**  
**PEWS Group of Institutions, Guwahati**

**Assistant Professor, Psychology,**  
**2021-Current**  
**Royal Global University, Guwahati**

### **Responsibilities:**

- Guided, Counsellled and helped graduating students choose their college course by administering exams.
- Researched study materials per syllabus requirement.
- Performed experimentation activities and drew out conclusions.
- Supervised faculty projects and informed the supervisor of the projects' progress.
- Revised and modified old lessons to be used in the next semester.

**PGT, Jan, 2017- April, 2017**

**Shrimanta Shankar Academy, Guwahati**

Teaching and Administration of Exams

## **RESEARCH**

Parenting Stress, Anxiety, Depression and Social Adjustment among Parents of Children with Disabilities

Presented Papers in National and International Conferences

Published Papers in UGC Care listed International Journal

**TRAINING**

Certificate in Qualitative Research Methods Orientation

in Cognitive Behavioural Therapy Certificate in Story

Telling and Narrative Therapy

### **AWARD**

Best Paper Award at 1<sup>st</sup> Indian Congress of Industrial and Organisational Psychology On Changing Landscape and Future of I/O Psychology Organized by DEPARTMENT OF PSYCHOLOGY, UNIVERSITY OF RAJASTHAN, JAIPUR (January 30<sup>th</sup> to 31<sup>st</sup> , 2018)

**Received ICSSR sponsored fellowship for PhD**

### **PROFESSIONAL MEMBERSHIP**

Indian School Psychology Association (InSPA)

### **SKILLS**

Eloquent

Mastery of subject matter

Major Fields: Clinical, Counselling

Able to recognize positive and negative behaviour of students

Ability to identify students' weak areas